

COMPANY MORNING REPORT

ENDING 2400

17

Jun

194

4

(DAY)

(MONTH)

(YEAR)

STATION Hampstead Marshall v U 8585, Cassini

ORGANIZATION Co I 501 Preht Inf Inf

(CO. DET. ETC.)

(PARENT UNIT)

(ARM OR SERVICE)

SERIAL NUMBER	NAME	GRADE	CODE
01 304 713	Gielow, Howard J	1st Lt	9
16 088 585	Berry, John A	Pfc	J
33 134 567	Klaczak, Fred J	Pfc	A
17 169 730	Cone, John <del>N</del>	Pfc	
6 391 334	McPherson Jr, Frank H	Pvt	
Above named 1 Officer & 4 Pfc			
dy to Hosp ID SWA 8 Jun 44 rld fr asgd and atchd unasgd			
35 658 242	Olah, John Jr	NMN	Pfc
Dy to Hosp LD SWA 6 Jun 44 rld fr asgd and atchd unasgd			
32 768 264	Malowski, August J	Pvt	9
Dy to Hosp LD SWA 8 Jun 44 rld fr asgd and atchd unasgd			
36 597 117	McKinnon, Stuart A	Pfc	M
dy to KIA 8 Jun 44			
6 968 562	Holloman, Wallace S	Cpl	
37 029 942	Higgins, Harry A	Pvt	
33 407 030	Burgoon, Laurence R	Pfc	A X
16 020 937	Smith, Raynard J	Pfc	
32 196 188	Riemenschneider, Carl H	<del>Cpl</del> Pfc	
Above named 5 EM dy to Hosp ID			

OFFICER STRENGTH	FLD O & CAPT		1ST LT		2D LT		WO		FLT O	
	PRES	ABS'T	PRES	ABS'T	PRES	ABS'T	PRES	ABS'T	PRES	ABS'T
ASGD										
ATCHD UNASGD										
ATCHD FR OTHER ORGN										
TOTAL										

RESTRICTED

AVN CADET & ENL STRENGTH	AVIATION CADETS		ENLISTED MEN			
	PRESENT	ABSENT	PRESENT FOR DUTY	PRESENT NOT FOR DY	ABSENT	PRESENT AND ABSENT
ASGD						
ATCHD UNASGD						
ATCHD FR OTHER ORGN						
TOTAL						

R | ESTIMATED NUMBER OF RATIONS REQUIRED FOR } DAY OF WEEK } NUMBER

A | RATIONS REQUIRED FOR } DATE }

T II MESS ATTENDANCE FOR DAY OF THIS REPORT } TOTAL } AVERAGE

I | BREAKFAST } DINNER } SUPPER } 3 }

O III MEN AUTHORIZED TO MESS SEPARATELY } MEN ATCHD FOR RATIONS } O & OTHERS MESSD } TOTAL

N | MEN ATCHD TO OTHER ORGN FOR RATIONS } NET }

S | MEN PRESENT } LESS } PLUS }

PAGE 1 OF 2 PAGES

I CERTIFY THAT THIS MORNING REPORT IS CORRECT AND THAT RATION FIGURES IN PART II REPRESENT AN ACTUAL COUNT AS REPORTED TO ME:

SIGNATURE

U.S. A.G.O. FORM NO. 1 JULY 1, 1943

(NAME)

WD COPY THRU MRU OR SCU

(GRADE) (ARM OR SERVICE)

COMPANY MORNING REPORT

ENDING 2400 17 June 1944 (DAY) (MONTH) (YEAR)

STATION Hampstead Marshall v U 8585 Cassini  
 ORGANIZATION Co I, 501 Prcht Inf Inf  
(CO. DET. ETC.) (PARCEL UNIT) (ARM OR SERVICE)

SERIAL NUMBER	NAME	GRADE	CODE
SIA 6 Jun 44 reld fr asgd and atchd unasgd			
01 292 433	Wilcombe, Douglas I	1st Lt	7
19 075 438	Eddy, Robert F.	1st Sgt	
20 811 202	Turner, Charlie C	Pfc	
Dyto Hosp LD LWA 8 Jun 44			
20 942 689	Meyers, Robert C	Sgt	7
Dy to Hosp LD LIA 6 Jun 44			

RECORD OF EVENTS

7 Jun 44 - Bn in Div Reserve near Hiesville France, No Action. 8 Jun 44 - Co left Div Reserve at 2000. Moved to vicinity of Beaumont France attacked at 0445. Captured La Croix and St. Come-du-mont France, Ret in Div Reserve at Vierelle France 9 Jun 44 & 10 Jun 44. 1 EM SWA + LIA 6 Jun 44 1 EM KIA 8 Jun 44 1 Officer & 5 EM SWA 8 Jun 44 1 Officer & 2 EM LWA 1 EM LIA 6 Jun 44

OFFICER STRENGTH	FLD O & CAPT		1ST LT		2ND LT		WO		FLT O	
	PRES	ABST	PRES	ABST	PRES	ABST	PRES	ABST	PRES	ABST
ASGD	1		2	1	3					
ATCHD UNASGD				1						
ATCHD FR OTHER ORGN										
TOTAL	1		2	2	3					

RESTRICTED

AVN CADET & CNE STRENGTH	AVIATION CADETS		ENLISTED MEN			
	PRESENT	ABSENT	PRESENT FOR DUTY	PRESENT NOT FOR DUTY	ABSENT	PRESENT AND ABSENT
ASGD			116		6	122
ATCHD UNASGD					13	13
ATCHD FR OTHER ORGN					4	4
TOTAL			116		23	139

R I ESTIMATED NUMBER OF RATIONS REQUIRED FOR \_\_\_\_\_ DAY OF WEEK \_\_\_\_\_ NUMBER \_\_\_\_\_  
 DATE \_\_\_\_\_

T II MESS ATTENDANCE FOR DAY OF THIS REPORT  
 BREAKFAST \_\_\_\_\_ DINNER \_\_\_\_\_ SUPPER \_\_\_\_\_ TOTAL \_\_\_\_\_ AVERAGE \_\_\_\_\_

O III MEN AUTHORIZED TO MESS SEPARATELY \_\_\_\_\_ MEN ATCHD FOR RATIONS \_\_\_\_\_  
 MEN ATCHD TO OTHER ORGN FOR RATIONS \_\_\_\_\_ NET \_\_\_\_\_ O & OTHERS MESSD \_\_\_\_\_ TOTAL \_\_\_\_\_  
 MEN PRESENT \_\_\_\_\_ LESS \_\_\_\_\_ PLUS \_\_\_\_\_

PAGE 2 OF 2 PAGES

I CERTIFY THAT THIS MORNING REPORT IS CORRECT AND THAT RATION FIGURES IN PART II REPRESENT AN ACTUAL COUNT AS REPORTED TO ME

SIGNATURE *[Signature]*  
 W.D. A.G.O. **KENNETH K. KEHNEN 2D LT INF ASST PRS**  
 JULY 1, 1943 WD COPY THRU MRU OR SCU

**COMPANY MORNING REPORT**

ENGINE 2000 8 July 1944

STATION **Hampstead Marshall u V 8985 Cassini**  
 ORGANIZATION **Co I 501 Prcht Inf Inf**

SERIAL NUMBER	NAME	GRADE	CODE
22 407 020	Burgess Lawrence R	Pfc	1113
	Held for staid unassg'd & ungd & A		
	34 no fr Hqs 10th Hapl Dep APO 874		
	7 July 44		

**RESTRICTED**

OFFICER SERVING	PLS O & CAPT		1ST LT		2D LT		SGT		PLT O	
	PRESENT	ABST	PRESENT	ABST	PRESENT	ABST	PRESENT	ABST	PRESENT	ABST
2200			6	2	2					
2700										
2700										
OTHER 2200										
TOTAL			6	2	2					

AVIATION CADETS	ENLISTED MEN			
	PRESENT	ABSENT	PRESENT FOR DUTY	PRESENT FOR P.M. DT
2200			77	2
2700				26
2700				4
OTHER 2200				4
TOTAL			77	36

ESTIMATED NUMBER OF RATIONS REQUIRED FOR: \_\_\_\_\_ DAY OF WEEK: \_\_\_\_\_

DATE: \_\_\_\_\_

MESS ATTENDANCE FOR DAY OF THIS REPORT

BREAKFAST	DINNER	SUPPER	TOTAL	AVERAGE

MEN AUTHORIZED TO MESS SEPARATELY \_\_\_\_\_ MEN ATTEND FOR RATIONS \_\_\_\_\_

MEN ATTEND TO OTHER \_\_\_\_\_ MEN ATTEND FOR RATIONS \_\_\_\_\_

MEN PRESENT: \_\_\_\_\_ LESS \_\_\_\_\_ NET \_\_\_\_\_

PLUS \_\_\_\_\_ TOTAL \_\_\_\_\_

**COMPANY MORNING REPORT**

1944  
15 July

1944  
07487

STATION Hamstead Marshall v U 8385 Cassini

ORGANIZATION Co I, 8 501 Prcht Inf Inf

ICA, DCT, ETC.]

PRESENT DUTY

ON OR SERVICES

SERIAL NUMBER	NAME	GRADE	CODE
	57 EM (See atchd SO 94)	fr	
	dy to 7 day furl off 15 Jul 44		
01 294 022	Saun Robert L	1 LA	
01 013 093	Harrison Robert R	1 LA	
01 304 713	Clelow Howard J	1 LA	
	Above named 3 O's fr dy to 7		
	dys lv of abs- Not reld of dy on de-		
	parture 15 Jul 44		

**RESTRICTED**

OFFICER STRENGTH	FLD OR CAPT		1ST LT		2D LT		WO		FLY O	
	PRES	ABST	PRES	ABST	PRES	ABST	PRES	ABST	PRES	ABST
ASST			3	4						
STCNS										
STCNS /B										
OTHER DCSN										
TOTAL			3	4						

AVN CABET & ENL STRENGTH	AVIATION CABETS		ENLISTED MEN			
	PRESENT	ABSENT	PRESENT FOR DUTY	PRESENT NOT FOR DUTY	ABSENT	PRESENT AND ABSENT
ASST			22		59	81
STCNS					32	32
STCNS /B					4	4
OTHER DCSN						
TOTAL			22		95	117

ESTIMATED NUMBER OF RATIONS REQUIRED FOR \_\_\_\_\_ DAY OF WEEK \_\_\_\_\_ NUMBER \_\_\_\_\_  
 DATE \_\_\_\_\_

MESS ATTENDANCE FOR DAY OF THIS REPORT  
 BREAKFAST \_\_\_\_\_ DINNER \_\_\_\_\_ SUPPER \_\_\_\_\_ TOTAL \_\_\_\_\_ AVERAGE \_\_\_\_\_

MEAS AUTHORIZED TO MESS SEPARATELY \_\_\_\_\_ MEN ATCHD FOR RATIONS O & OTHERS MESSD \_\_\_\_\_ TOTAL \_\_\_\_\_  
 MEN ATCHD TO OTHER ORGN FOR RATIONS \_\_\_\_\_ MEN PRESENT \_\_\_\_\_ LESS \_\_\_\_\_ PLUS \_\_\_\_\_

PAGE 1 OF 1 PAGES

I CERTIFY THAT THIS MORNING REPORT IS CORRECT AND THAT RATIONS SHOULD BE MADE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ACTUAL COUNT AS REPORTED TO ME.

SIGNATURE: [Signature]  
 2D LT INF ASST - 8385  
 WFO COPY THIS REG OR SCO



R E S T R I C T E D

HEADQUARTERS 501ST PARACHUTE INFANTRY  
APO #472, c/o Postmaster, New York, N. Y.

14 July 1944

E X T R A C T

SPECIAL (2214)

NUMBER.....94)

13. UP AR 615-275 the following named enlisted men, Companies indicated, are granted furloughs for 7 days effective dates indicated, and will report for duty to their proper C O on or before dates indicated. UP AR 35-4520 the following named enlisted men are authorized allowances in lieu of rations for the period of their absence.

		1 July 1944	reporting on 29 July 1944	
T-4	Allan, John A.	177517	Pvt Taylor, Henry C.	6918146
T-4	Ausan, Mac V.	30802265	Pvt Thomas, Bernard W.	36226744
Pvt	Bonotch, Walter E.	15177097	Pfc Tomason, Allan L.	39197535
Pfc	Blessing, Albert I.	34401100	Sgt Thornton, Buford	34278803
Pfc	Burgoon, Lawrence R.	39546444	Pfc Turner, Charlie C.	20811202
Cpl.	Crotts, Nelson L.	31015252	T-5 Walsh, Eugene A.	12219197
Pvt	Dooley, William J.	19075400	Pvt Welch, Jack	35755874
1st Sgt	Eady, Robert F.	31222452	Pvt Wesolowski, John J.	36655644
Pfc	Estey, Reginald W.	28243522	Pfc Whalen, Melvin K.	35795256
Pvt	Folmer, Truman	38284863	T-5 Wiltshire, Theo L.	39095870
Cpl.	Garratson, Chester	19109524	Pvt Wolfe Jr, Henry L.	39561804
Pfc	Gaxiola, Gus J.	31269561	Pvt Wolfe, Marvin C.	32505146
Pvt	Graham, Edward L.	16176182		
Pfc	Granger, John L.	32891728		
Pvt	Haggarty, Donald C.	38247079		
Pfc	Henderson, Rex R.	32533937		
Pvt	Cullo, Thomas	35526083		
Sgt	Hipler, Wilbur R.	34530 553		
Pvt	Hicks, John A.	37029942		
Pvt	Higgins, Harry A.	32390735		
Pfc	Hutchinson, Edward L.	1614365 7		
Pvt	Johnson, John A.	37545228		
Pvt	Jones, Thomas H.	7040216		
Pfc	Kellar, James C.	17162077		
Pvt	Kester, Robert	33427472		
Pfc	Klaczak, Frederick	1190469		
Pfc	Konrad, Louis	17151276		
Pfc	Kellogg, William D.	19106111		
Pvt	Lehmann, Frank H.	6594374		
Sgt.	Layars, Robert C.	20942698		
Pvt	McGowan, Richard F.	12218974		
Sgt	Owens, Thurman H.	7006196		
Pvt	Phillips, Pete T.	37345002		
Pvt	Pizzi, Mario C.	20309457		
Pfc	Quinlan, Jack L.	13170827		
Pfc	Rudack, Carl K.	13134783		
Pvt	Ruggles, Ancil W.	15116763		
Pvt	Rushman, Edward A.	3839076		
Sgt	Sanders, Daniel L.	17007126		
S/Sgt	Sciacotti, Frank W.	19145201		
Pvt	Shultz, Glenn J.	18183571		
Pvt	Simons, Raymond F.	17162426		
Pfc	Smith, Richard R.	36457893		

~~SECRET~~

22 Jul/44 to 28 Jul/44 reporting 29 Jul/44

T-4 ~~Isaacson, Albert~~ 32202904

T-5 ~~Conrad, Vincent~~ 33178870

~~SECRET~~

22 Jul/44 to 28 Jul/44 reporting 29 Jul/44

Cpl. ~~Gasper, Claude W.~~ 34584338

**COMPANY MORNING REPORT**

ENDING 2400

25 July 1944

STATION Hampstead Marshall v U 8585 Cassini

ORGANIZATION Co I 501 Proht Inf Inf

ICA. DEV. ETC.

PARENT UNIT

DATE OF SERVICE

SERIAL NUMBER	NAME	GRADE	CODE
	57 EM (Par 13 80 94 atohd) fr 7		
<i>Delayed to Dy 22 Jul 44</i>			
12 182 106	Cooper	Pvt	
<i>Dy to furl 24 Jul 44 7 Days</i>			
37 544 764	Geiger Jr Alvin O	Pfc	B 141
<i>Reld fr atohd abs &amp; asgd &amp; jd 21/67</i>			
<i>oo fr DOP 37th Sta Hosp 21 Jul 44</i>			

12 132 105	Cooper Walter D	Pvt	9 8-77
<i>Dy to Hosp LD LWA 12 Jun 44 12/66</i>			
<i>reld fr a sgd &amp; atchd unasgd</i>			
12 132 105	Cooper Walter D	Pvt	9 12/67
<i>Reld fr atchd unasgd &amp; asgd &amp; id co 12 Jul 44 fr Hqs 10th Repl Dep APO 874</i>			

35 526 063	Hippler Wilbur R	Sgt	9 1/67
<i>Reld fr atchd unasgd &amp; asgd &amp; jd co fr Hqs 10th Repl Dep 11 Jul 44</i>			
20 942 689	Meyers Robert O	Sgt	9 1/67
<i>Reld fr atchd unasgd &amp; asgd &amp; jd co fr Hqs 10th Repl Dep 11 Jul 44</i>			

OFFICER STRENGTH	PLD O & CAPT		1ST LT		2D LT		WO		PLT O	
	PRES	ABST	PRES	ABST	PRES	ABST	PRES	ABST	PRES	ABST
ASCO										
ATCHD UNASGD										
ATCHD FB OTHER ORGN										
TOTAL			3	4						

ASX CASER & EML STRENGTH	AVIATION CADETS		CALLED MEN			
	PRESENT	ABSENT	PRESENT FOR DUTY	PRESENT NOT FOR DT	ABSENT	POSSIBLY AND ABSENT
ASCO			85		3	88
ATCHD UNASGD					26	26
ATCHD FB OTHER ORGN					2	2
TOTAL			85		31	116

**ESTIMATED NUMBER OF RATIONS REQUIRED FOR** \_\_\_\_\_ **DAY OF WEEK** \_\_\_\_\_ **NUMBER** \_\_\_\_\_

**DATE** \_\_\_\_\_

**MESS ATTENDANCE FOR DAY OF THIS REPORT**

BREAKFAST	DINNER	SUPPER	TOTAL	AVERAGE

**MEN AUTHORIZED TO MESS SEPARATELY** \_\_\_\_\_ **MEN ATCHD FOR RATIONS** \_\_\_\_\_

**MEN ATCHD TO OTHER ORGN FOR RATIONS** \_\_\_\_\_ **O & OTHERS MESSED** \_\_\_\_\_

**MEN PRESENT** \_\_\_\_\_ **LESS** \_\_\_\_\_ **PLUS** \_\_\_\_\_ **TOTAL** \_\_\_\_\_

**R E S T R I C T E D**

HEADQUARTERS SOLDIER FACILITIES DIVISION  
APO #472, c/o Postmaster, New York, N. Y.

14 July 1944

**E X T R A C T**

SPECIAL ORDERS)

NUMBER.....94)

13. UN AR 315-... Companies indicated, and granted furloughs for 7 days effective... to their proper C O C. or before... UN AR 35-4520 the following named enlisted men... allowances in lieu of rations for the period of their absence.

**C O M P A N Y " I "**

	15 July 1944	21 July 1944	Reporting on 22 July 1944
T-4	Allen, John A.	17199543	Pfc
T-1	Amson, Richard V.	19177617	Pvt
Pvt	Bonotch, Walter E.	35802262	Pvt
Pfc	Bleasling, Albert I.	13177061	Pfc
Pfc	Burpeon, Laurence R.	33107030	Sgt
Cpl.	Crotts, Eldon L.	39546444	Pfc
Pvt	Dodley, William J.	31015352	T-5
1st Sgt	Eddy, Robert F.	19075438	Pvt
Pfc	Estey, Reginald W.	31222452	Pvt
Pvt	Folkner, Truman	38243582	Pfc
Cpl.	Garretson, Chester	38284862	T-5
Pfc	Gaxiola, Gus J.	19109524	Pvt
Pvt	Greene, Edmond L.	31269581	Pvt
Pfc	Gramer, John L.	14174182	Pfc
Pvt	Haggerty, Donald C.	32891748	T-5
Pfc	Hannerson, Rex R.	38247079	Pvt
Pvt	Gullo, Thomas	32533537	Pvt
Sgt	Hippler, Albur R.	35526003	Pvt
Pvt	Hicks, John A.	34530 553	
Pvt	Hilms, Henry A.	1629942	
Pvt	Hickman, John C.	32707135	
Pfc	Hutchinson, Edward L.	16142757	
Pvt	Johanna, John A.	17545228	
Pvt	Jones, Thomas L.	740216	
Pfc	Kellar, James C.	17152777	
Pvt	Kestor, Robert	33427472	
Pfc	Kleczek, Frederick	12190169	
Pfc	Kennel C. Lewis	17161776	
Pfc	Kelley, William D.	19106601	
Pvt	Kochman, Frank H.	6394374	
Sgt.	Koyro, Robert C.	20942698	
Pvt	McGowan, Richard F.	12218974	
Sgt	Owens, Thurman H.	7006196	
Pvt	Phillips, Pete T.	37345002	
Pvt	Pizzi, Mario C.	20309457	
Pfc	Quinlan, Jack L.	13170827	
Pfc	Radack, Carl K.	13134783	
Pvt	Rugles, Ancil W.	15116763	
Pvt	Rushan, Edward A.	3839076	
Sgt	Sanders, Daniel L.	17007126	
S/Sgt	Sciacotti, Frank W.	19145201	
Pvt	Shultz, Glenn D.	12183571	
Pvt	Simons, Ronald F.	17162426	
Pfc	Smith, Richard R.	36457893	

**S E R V I C E C O M P A N Y**

22 Jul/44 to 28 Jul/44 reporting 29 Jul/44  
T-4 ~~Wang, Albert~~ 32202904  
T-5 ~~Wang, Albert~~ 33178870

**C O M P A N Y " I I "**

44

22 Jul/44 to 28 Jul/44 reporting 29 Jul/44  
Cpl. ~~Wang, Albert~~ 31581338

DECLASSIFIED  
 Authority 75517  
 By 69 NARA Date 11/25

~~RESTRICTED~~

HEADQUARTERS 501ST PARACHUTE INFANTRY  
 APO # 472, c/o Postmaster, New York, N. Y.

11 July 1944.

GENERAL ORDERS)

NUMBER....3...)

1. UP Section I, WD Cir No. 269, 27 October 1943, the following named O and EM of this Regt, Orgns as indicated, having demonstrated exemplary conduct and satisfactory performance of duty in action against the enemy in the invasion of France, are this date, hereby awarded the Combat Infantryman Badge:

COMPANY "I"

1ST LT. ROBERT L. SAUM,	01 294 022	1ST LT. DOUGLAS L. WILCOMBE,	01 292 433
1ST LT. JOHN L. WHITE,	01 304 156	1ST LT. HOWARD J. GIELOW,	01 307 413
2ND LT. DANIEL M. FREY,	01 313 091	2ND LT. ROBERT R. HARRISON,	01 013 093
2ND LT. JOHN W. ELL,	01 309 354		
Pfc. William D. McHugh,	19 186 601	Pvt. Donald G. Haggerty,	32 891 728
Pfc. Rex R. Hermanson,	38 287 079	Pvt. Truman M. Folkner,	38 343 582
Pfc. Deaton H. Wimsatt,	39 266 934	Pvt. John A. Johnson,	37 545 228
Pvt. William A. Oagle,	38 671 643	Pvt. Jack Welch,	35 755 874
Pvt. Michael J. Martin,	32 473 877	Cpl. Eldon L. Crotts,	39 546 444
Sgt. Herbert A. Tubbs,	39 452 346	Sgt. Thurman H. Owens,	7 006 196
T-4. Richard B. Lemman,	19 177 617	Pfc. Charlie C. Turner,	20 811 202
Pfc. John N. Cone,	17 169 730	Pvt. Thomas Gullo,	32 533 937
Pvt. Leslie Harris,	16 157 438	Pvt. John J. Higgins,	32 890 735
Pvt. John A. Hicks,	34 530 553	Pvt. Richard H. Smith,	35 678 943
Pvt. William D. Wicker,	38 453 440	Pvt. John J. Breslin,	31 243 140
Pfc. Paul H. Wilson,	39 269 634	Pfc. Albert I. Blessing,	13 177 067
T-5. Craven H. Warren,	38 285 183	Pvt. Frank McPherson,	6 391 461
T-4. John R. Allen,	15 382 752	S/Sgt. Frank W. Sciacotti,	19 144 201
Sgt. William P. Hippler,	35 526 063	Pfc. Gus J. Gaxiola,	19 109 524
Pfc. John A. Berry,	16 087 663	Pvt. Marvin C. Wolfe,	33 505 146
Pfc. Melvin K. Whalen,	35 795 256	Pvt. Richard F. McGowan,	12 218 974
Pvt. Helen Staffel,	18 073 458	Pfc. Frederick J. Klaczak,	33 134 567
Pfc. Otto B. Cohenour,	35 425 514	Pvt. Pete T. Phillips,	37 345 022
Pvt. Reginald B. Estey,	31 262 452	Pvt. John W. Irwin,	33 761 798
T-5. Theo M. Wiltshire,	39 095 870	Sgt. Daniel L. Sanders,	17 007 126
Sgt. James D. Edgar,	34 498 856	Cpl. Wallace S. Holloman,	6 968 562
Pfc. John N. Quinlan,	13 170 827	Pfc. Frank Guzy,	36 627 670
Pfc. Edward L. Hutchinson,	16 143 657	Pvt. Henry L. Wolfe,	39 561 804
Pfc. James C. Keller,	12 190 469	T-5. Eugene A. Walsh,	12 219 197
Pfc. Carl K. Radaack,	13 134 783	Pvt. August J. Majewski,	32 678 264
Pvt. Edward W. Rushing,	33 390 076	Pvt. Harry A. Higgins,	37 029 932
Pvt. Ansol W. Ruggles,	15 116 762	Sgt. Robert C. Meyers,	20 942 689

- 1 -

~~RESTRICTED~~

REGRADED UNCLASSIFIED  
 ORDER SEC ARMY BY TAG/  
 6/17/86 BY [Signature]

7124



DECLASSIFIED

Authority 7-5017  
By 69 NARA Date 11/25~~RESTRICTED~~

G O # 3, Hqs, 501st Pchnt Inf., 11 July 1944., (Cont'd):

COMPANY "I" (Cont'd):

Opl. Norbert H. Rector,	15 394 121	Pfc. Joseph N. Christman,	17 157 314
Pfc. Allen L. Thompson,	30 107 350	Pvt. Walter D. Cooper,	18 107 345
Pvt. George E. Russell,	34 592 936	Pvt. James E. Vermillion,	33 738 101
Pvt. Mario C. Pizzi,	20 309 457	Pvt. Albert Canteau,	38 354 141
Pvt. Reginald B. Simons,	20 230 635	Pvt. Walter C. Shear,	19 176 542
Cpl. Henry W. Gregorski,	32 730 598	Pfc. Walter E. Mainerich,	17 157 480
Pfc. Kenneth J. Sauter,	32 252 033	Pvt. James P. Ruane,	32 620 294
Pvt. Harold L. Hurst,	38 281 824	Pvt. George R. Monck,	16 084 533
Pvt. Leroy F. Wright,	33 239 757	Pfc. Donald A. Scverson,	37 543 770
Pfc. John L. Gramer,	16 176 182	Pfc. Wilbrod A. Gauthier,	11 112 023
Pvt. Melvin Ponder,	38 476 336	Pvt. James E. Murray,	32 803 259
Pfc. Lloyd Brown,	37 177 516	Sgt. Michael O. Finn,	17 157 675
Sgt. Buford Thornton,	34 586 730	Pfc. Neil H. Shields,	33 299 869
Pvt. Lawrence E. Franks,	35 217 851	Pfc. Clark J. Wesolowsky,	36 635 644
Pvt. John Olah,	13 156 789	Cpl. Corie M. Wangan,	37 542 376
Cpl. Michael Zeliscovics,	20 224 812	Pvt. Bernard W. Tennis,	34 587 690
1/Sgt. Robert E. Eddy,	19 075 438	S/Sgt. William J. Timmons,	6 576 345
Pfc. William J. Dooley,	31 015 358	Pvt. Henry C. Taylor,	6 435 914
Pfc. Kendall C. Lewis,	17 162 146	Pfc. Edmond L. Gregoire,	31 269 153
Pfc. Bert V. Tadsen,	17 169 543	Pfc. Lawrence R. Burgoon,	33 407 030
Cpl. Chester R. Garretson,	38 288 453	Pvt. Thomas W. Jones,	7 040 216

HQ & HQ CO, 3RD BN.

LT. COL. JULIAN J. EWELL,	021 791	MAJOR. LAWRENCE A. BRADEN,	0 301 973
1ST LT. HENRY B. DEGENAAR,	01 288 195	1ST LT. DANIEL T. SHEARER,	01 633 540
1ST LT. TOM W. COCHRAN,	0 311 426	1ST LT. PAUL M. COOTE,	01 286 087
1ST LT. JACK F. THORNTON,	0 302 834	1ST LT. CLAUDE D. WALLACE,	0 442 871
1ST LT. LYDLE C. HILTON,	01 293 774	2ND LT. FRANK W. DANIELSON,	0 571 407
2ND LT. RAYMOND H. MULLIGAN,	01 309 387		
T-4. Thomas P. Murphy,	13 171 075	T-4. Robert W. Ryals,	14 196 500
S/Sgt. Leo L. Jensen,	17 146 223	Pvt. August Bernardoni,	36 603 322
T-5. Raymond L. Lappegaard,	17 157 918	Pfc. Ronald L. Miller,	11 122 551
Pfc. James P. McKenna,	15 382 783	Pvt. Billy C. Henderson,	34 356 098
T-5. Michael J. Keys,	15 394 614	Pvt. Carl K. Garrett,	33 536 169
Pvt. John C. Gower,	15 339 831	T-4. Charles E. Fakes,	15 394 612
Pvt. Wilbur M. Rhinchart,	34 500 173	S/Sgt. Chester J. Wetsig,	12 098 990
Pvt. Arnold H. Kantola,	36 452 693	T-5. Norbert H. Kowalski,	36 285 308
Pfc. James S. White,	35 744 382	Pfc. William F. Schwerin,	13 170 673
Pvt. Clifford M. Army,	20 110 751	Pfc. Ambrose H. Allie,	36 285 219
Pvt. Fred A. Hermann,	32 919 349	Sgt. Joseph H. Baker,	17 175 846
Sgt. Paul C. Wiltsic,	12 097 903	T-5. Vincent F. Blau,	17 157 804
Sgt. James Currio,	32 386 746	Pfc. William G. Braddon,	39 197 465

- 2 -

~~RESTRICTED~~

7125

R E S T R I C T E D

G O # 5, Hqs, 501st Pchnt Inf., 3 August 1944., (Par 5, Cont'd):

COMPANY "E" (Cont'd):

Pfc. Darrell M. Mook,	38 344 582	Pvt. George D. Maloney,	12 189 293
Pvt. Maurice Wright,	33 469 958	Pfc. Woodrow W. Weeks,	34 546 814
Pfc. Fred J. Marchand,	39 464 486	Pvt. Alton L. Schoenover,	37 567 840
Pvt. James E. Kafador,	15 381 995	Pfc. Simon L. Carter,	39 322 231
Cpl. Albert L. Vandersee,	39 322 221	Cpl. Jesse E. Moss,	35 572 420
Pfc. Joseph T. Madigan,	33 539 326	Pvt. George H. Weaver,	33 589 464
Pfc. Jesus M. Ramirez,	39 570 948		

6. General Orders # 4, this Hqs, dated 14 July 1944, awarding the Combat Infantryman Badge to O and EM of this Regt, is amended by deleting the following named O and EM of this Regt, organs as indicated:

COMPANY "B"

S/Sgt. Lawrence J. Wiltgen,	39 022 229	Pvt. John L. Hopko,	32 345 893
-----------------------------	------------	---------------------	------------

7. General Orders # 3, this Hqs, dated 11 July 1944, awarding the Combat Infantryman Badge to O and EM of this Regt, is amended by adding the following named O and EM of this Regt, organs as indicated:

COMPANY "G"

Pfc. Paul Hellinger,	36 416 157	Pfc. Albert C. Purifoy,	38 514 002
----------------------	------------	-------------------------	------------

COMPANY "H"

Pfc. Reginald Y. Alexander,	19 186 434	Pfc. Xavier M. Kinzer,	39 195 742
Pvt. Edmund Bartkowiak,	32 930 770	Pvt. Hubert Long,	34 765 195
Cpl. Francis M. Milani,	39 114 966	Pvt. Joseph J. Corra,	20 302 369
Cpl. John A. Clapper,	15 377 861	Pvt. Dallace E. Parisseau,	37 541 527
Pvt. Raymond H. Clough,	34 803 062	Pvt. John S. Pegg,	35 728 319
Pvt. Clec T. Cooper,	38 528 936	Pvt. Fred J. Di Pietro,	15 354 752
Pvt. George F. Flesher,	33 421 721	Pfc. LaVerne A. French,	39 323 509
Pvt. Edward A. Robinson,	37 351 590	Pfc. Dale Q. Gregory,	19 170 445
T-5. Warren P. Houston,	32 379 154	Pvt. Samuel J. Smith,	38 425 660
Pfc. Lester E. Howard,	35 567 934	Pvt. William B. Smith,	15 083 872
Pvt. Mathew J. Spitz,	36 598 925	Pfc. Glenn K. Johnson,	36 293 461
Pfc. George L. King,	15 393 529	Pvt. Otto Woodall,	35 796 938

8. UP WD Cir 186, 11 May 1944, the following named O and EM of this Regt, organs as indicated, having demonstrated exemplary conduct and satisfactory performance of dy in action against the enemy in the invasion of France, are this date, hereby awarded the Combat Infantryman Badge:

COMPANY "B"

Pfc. Richard L. Harpor,	13 145 806	Pvt. Hilton M. Cobb,	34 329 608
Pvt. Frank P. Juliano,	6 981 477		

- 2 -

R E S T R I C T E D

RECEIVED  
LIBRARY  
11/25/11  
BY SARA DUNN

Information from the Hospital Admission Cards created 7/22/2024  
 by the office of the Surgeon General, Department  
 of the Army (1944-1945).  
 Information for the year 1944

Service Number	33407030
Rank	Enlisted Man
Arm of Service	Infantry, Parachute Troops
Age	22
Race	White
Length of Service	1 Year(s), 6 Month(s)
Month of Admission	June
Year of Admission	1944
Last Treatment Facility	General hospital
Circumstances Surrounding Injury	Battle casualty or battle injury other than ; self-inflicted injury or injury intentionally ; inflicted by another person.
Type of Case	Injury, battle
Type of Admission	New
Type of Diagnosis	Primary diagnosis, no history of prior disease, injury; or battle casualty
Line of Duty	In line of duty
1st Diagnosis	Concussion (sudden blow of object)
1st Anatomical Location	Brain: Cerebrum, generally
1st Operation	
2nd Diagnosis	Sprain of joint
2nd Anatomical Location	Lumbosacral region
2nd Operation	
3rd Diagnosis	
Causative Agent	Parachute Jump, Rough Landing (any mishap)
Final Result	120th Station Hospital or 94th Gen Hospital
Disposition	Duty
Cause of Disposition	Not death nor discharge (incl cases remaining in hosp at end of 1944)
Month of Disposition	July
Year of Disposition	1944
Total Days (non-effective)	029
Hospital Days	024
Current Days /Gen Hosp Overseas Day	029
Place of Final Cure	94th Gen Hosp
Sample Size	Remaining 1944 case

Source: This information was obtained from the Hospital Admission Card data file (1944-1945) created by the Office of the Surgeon General Department of the Army. In 1970 the National Research Council first compiled this for statistical purposes using the EMTs (Emergency Medical Tags) and other Office of the Surgeon General Office Records during WWII.

# Records for Individual Soldiers In Normandy

**ASN** 33407030

**Name** Burgoon, Laurence R.

**Neptune Rank** Private First Class

**Division** 101st Abn Div

**Regiment** 501st Prcht Inf

**Battalion**

**Neptune Company** Co I

**Company Attached**

**Company Attached**

**Neptune Platoon** 2nd Plat

**Neptune Squad** Unk

**Neptune MOS** Unk

**Combat Infantry Badge** Normandy

**Combat Medical Badge**

**Neptune Tail #** 42-100981

**Neptune After Action Status** SIA

**Neptune After Action Date** 6/8/1944

**Age** 22

**Month of Admission** June

**Type of Case** Injury, battle

**1st Diagnosis** Concussion (sudden blow of object)

**1st Anatomical Location** Brain: Cerebrum, generally

**1st Operation** -

**2nd Diagnosis** Sprain of joint

**2nd Anatomical Location** Lumbosacral region

**2nd Operation** 000

**Causative Agent** Parachute Jump, Rough Landing (any mishap)

**Final Result** 120th Station Hospital or 94th Gen Hospital

**Disposition** Duty

**Month of Disposition** July

**Current Days /Gen Hosp Overseas Days** 029

**Place of Final Cure** 94th Gen Hosp



Information from the Hospital Admission Cards created 7/22/2024  
 by the office of the Surgeon General, Department  
 of the Army (1944-1945).  
 Information for the year 1944

Service Number	33407030
Rank	Enlisted Man
Arm of Service	Infantry, Parachute Troops
Age	22
Race	White
Length of Service	2 Year(s), 0 Month(s)
Month of Admission	September
Year of Admission	1944
Last Treatment Facility	General hospital
Circumstances Surrounding Injury	Battle casualty or battle injury other than ; self-inflicted injury or injury intentionally ; inflicted by another person.
Type of Case	Casualty, battle
Type of Admission	New
Type of Diagnosis	Sole diagnosis, no history of prior disease, injury; or battle casualty
Line of Duty	In line of duty
1st Diagnosis	Concussion (sudden blow of object)
1st Anatomical Location	Brain, generally
1st Operation	
2nd Diagnosis	
2nd Anatomical Location	
2nd Operation	
3rd Diagnosis	
Causative Agent	Artillery Shell, Blast Effects
Final Result	347 Station (NP) Hosp/347 Sta Hosp or 97 Gen Hosp
Disposition	Duty
Cause of Disposition	Not death nor discharge (incl cases remaining in hosp at end of 1944)
Month of Disposition	October
Year of Disposition	1944
Total Days (non-effective)	017
Hospital Days	016
Current Days /Gen Hosp Overseas Day	017
Place of Final Cure	97th Gen Hosp
Sample Size	Remaining 1944 case

Source: This information was obtained from the Hospital Admission Card data file (1944-1945) created by the Office of the Surgeon General Department of the Army. In 1970 the National Research Council first compiled this for statistical purposes using the EMTs (Emergency Medical Tags) and other Office of the Surgeon General Office Records during WWII.

**MORNING REPORT**

EDITION 2400

24 Sept 1944

1944

DA-11

REG-414

CLASS

STATION **Hampstead Marshall v U8585 Cassini**

ORGANIZATION **Co I 501 Precht Inf Inf**

ICA, DET, ETC.

COMPONENT

GRADE OR SERVICE

SERIAL NUMBER	NAME	GRADE	CODE
12 132 105	Cooper Walter D Dy to KIA 19 Sep 44	745 Pvt	M
01 309 354	Kil John Dy to KIA 18 Sep 44	1510 1st Lt	M
38 352 755	Hernandez Arthur	745 Pvt	M
33 427 472	Kester Robert Above 2 EM Dy to KIA 17 Sep 44	745 Pvt	M
01 285 959	Jankits Glen F	1510 1st Lt	M
37 345 022	Phillips Pete T Above named O & EM fr Dy to KIA 20 Sep 44	504 Pvt	M
33 407 030	Birgoon Laurence R (761) Dy to Hosp LD LNA 18 Sep 44 reld fr asgd & atchd unasgd	Pfc	G
33 407 030	Birgoon Laurence R Fr atchd unasgd to asgd & jd co 19 Sep 44 SSN 761	Pfc	G
13 170 827	Quinlan John M	604 Pfc	G
39 095 870	Wiltshire Theo M Dy to Hosp LD SMA 18 Sep 44 reld fr asgd & atchd unasgd	764 Sgt	G
32 620 294	Ruane James P	504 Pfc	

OFFICER STRENGTH	PLD O & CAPT		1ST LT		2D LT		WO		FLT O	
	PRES	ABST	PRES	ABST	PRES	ABST	PRES	ABST	PRES	ABST
ASGD										
ATCHD										
BRASGD										
ATCHD FR OTHER ORGN										
TOTAL										

RESTRICTED

AVN CADET & ENL STRENGTH	AVIATION CADETS		ENLISTED MEN			
	PRESENT	ABSENT	PRESENT FOR DUTY	PRESENT NOT FOR DUTY	ABSENT	PRESENT AND ABSENT
ASGD						
ATCHD						
BRASGD						
ATCHD FR OTHER ORGN						
TOTAL						

R A T H O N E	ESTIMATED NUMBER OF RATIONS REQUIRED FOR	DAY OF WEEK	NUMBER
		DATE	
	MESS ATTENDANCE FOR DAY OF THIS REPORT		TOTAL
	BREAKFAST	DINNER	AVERAGE
		SUPPER	
	MEN AUTHORIZED TO MESS SEPARATELY		TOTAL
	MEN ATCHD TO OTHER ORGN FOR RATIONS		
	MEN PRESENT	LESS	NET
			PLUS

PAGE 1 OF 2 PAGES

I CERTIFY THAT THIS MORNING REPORT IS CORRECT AND THAT RATION PROVIDED IS NONE IS DEFICIENT OR ACTUAL COUNT AS REPORTED TO ME.

SIGNATURE

U.S. G.I. FORM NO. 1

REVISED

NO COPY FROM MEV OR SCU

ISSUED UNDER OR SERVICE

STATION Hampstead Marshall v U8585 Cassini  
 ORGANIZATION Co I 501 Prcht Inf Inf

SERIAL NUMBER	NAME	GRADE	CODE
	dy to Hosp LD SWA 19 Sep 44		
	reld fr asgd & atchd unasgd		
35 489 937	Jackson Harlan	745	Pfc 6
33 134 567	Klaczak Frederick J	745	Pfc
17 169 543	Tadsen Bert V	761	Pfc
	Above 3 EM fr dy to Hosp LD		
	LMA 18 Sep 44 reld fr asgd & atchd unasgd		

**RECORD OF EVENTS**

17 Sep Co dropped in vicinity of Ferde Netherlands at 1315. Moved into & occupied town

18 Sep Co resisted enemy attacks on positions at Ferde, Netherlands. Moved into Bn reserve at Vechel Netherlands at 1600

19 Sep Co moved into Bn reserve vicinity of Ferde, Netherlands

20 Sep Co sent out combat patrols fr Ferde Netherlands

RESTRICTED

OFFICER STRENGTH	FLD O B CAPT		1ST LT		2D LT		WO		FLT O	
	PRES	ASST	PRES	ASST	PRES	ASST	PRES	ASST	PRES	ASST
ASGD			3		2					
ATCHD										
ATCHD BRASGD										
ATCHD FR OTHER ORGN										
TOTAL			3		2					

AVN CADET & ENL STRENGTH	AVIATION CADETS		ENLISTED MEN			
	PRESENT	ABSENT	PRESENT FOR DUTY	PRESENT NOT FOR DUTY	ABSENT	PRESENT AND ABSENT
ASGD			141		10	151
ATCHD					7	7
ATCHD BRASGD						
ATCHD FR OTHER ORGN						
TOTAL			141		17	158

ESTIMATED NUMBER OF RATIONS REQUIRED FOR \_\_\_\_\_ DAY OF WEEK \_\_\_\_\_ NUMBER \_\_\_\_\_  
 DATE \_\_\_\_\_

MESS ATTENDANCE FOR DAY OF THIS REPORT

BREAKFAST	DINNER	SUPPER	TOTAL	AVERAGE

MEN AUTHORIZED TO MESS SEPARATELY \_\_\_\_\_ MEN ATCHD FOR RATIONS \_\_\_\_\_  
 MEN ATCHD TO OTHER ORGN FOR RATIONS \_\_\_\_\_ MEN ATCHD FOR RATIONS OR OTHERS MESSD \_\_\_\_\_ TOTAL \_\_\_\_\_

MEN PRESENT \_\_\_\_\_ LESS \_\_\_\_\_ NET \_\_\_\_\_ PLUS \_\_\_\_\_

I CERTIFY THAT THIS MORNING REPORT IS CORRECT AND THAT RATION FIGURES SHOWN HEREIN REPRESENT AN ACTUAL COUNT AS REQUIRED TO BE...

RESTRICTED

SIGNATURE ARNOLD K. KERRINEN 2D LT INF ASST. PERS. O.  
 U.S. A.C. MAY 2, 1944  
 WE COPY THEM INTO OUR BOOKS